
 
 

     Operations Memorandum 

 

  
To:   New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:   Michael Pinto, Chief Operating officer 

Gail Sharry, Executive Director Food Service 
   Michael Gormany, City Budget Director   
Date:   July 13, 2020  
Re: Award of Contract for Tray Sealer Machine and optional equipment for 

FY 2020-21     
 

Contractor Name:  AmeriPak 

Contractor Address:  364 Valley Road, Unit 100, Warrington PA 18976 

Is the contractor a Minority or Women Owned Small Business? No 

Renewal or Award of Contract/Agreement?  Award 

Total Amount of Contract/Agreement and the Hourly or Service Rate: $140,000 (Attached 
pricing sheet per RFP specs) 

Contract or Agreement #:  2RFP 2020-06-1334 
 
 

Funding Source & Account #: NHPS Food Service Cafeteria Capital  
       3C181888-58101  $15,000 
       3C191993-58101-5YR $7,000 
       3C202081-58662-5YR $118,000 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the 
full Board of Education): 
 
1. What specific service will the contractor provide: This vendor will provide a tray sealer 

school meal packaging equipment system to produce up to 4800 meals per hour.  for the 
central kitchen.   
 

2. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please 
describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for 
selecting this method of selection:  RFP Process 

 
3. If this is a renewal with a current vendor, has the vendor’s performance been 

satisfactory under the existing contract or agreement?  N/A 
 



 

 

 
4. If this Contract/Agreement is a Renewal has cost increased? If yes, by how much? N/A 

 
 
 

5. If this Contractor is New has cost for service increased from previous years? If yes, by 
how much? N/A 

 

 

6. Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?  No 

 



Responses AMEIPAK

Success: All data is valid!

Numeric

Status # Per specification Item Specification Quantity 
Required Unit Measure Unit Price Total Cost

Success: All values provided #0-1

Tray Sealer school 
meal packaging 

equipment system

The City of New Haven, Board 
of Education Food Service 

(BOE) is soliciting a Request 
for Proposal for a Tray Sealer 

school meal packaging 
equipment system to produce 

up to 4800 meals per hour. The 
machine should have the ability 

to be used for hot meals and 
cold pack meals utilizing a 

heated drum style sealer ore 
heated plate style sealer.

1 EA $ 117,069.39 $ 117,069.39 
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CUSTOMER THE CITY OF NEW HAVEN CT. BOE  
ADDRESS 200 ORANGE STREET RM 301 
CITY/ STATE/ZIP NEW HAVEN CT 06510 
PHONE 203-946-8201 
FAX 203-946-8206 
 
TITLE: FOOD SERVICE PACKAGING MACHINE 
RFP# 2020-06-1334 
 

MACHINE: MODEL TD60M STAINLESS STEEL TRAY SEALER 
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION: 

The proposed equipment will be designed to seal the following products: 
 
Product      Tray Size Tray Mat’l        Lidding Mat’l Operating Speed 
     
Tray – dual lane               6.5” X 5”            Pulp, CPET, plastic             TBD Up to 80 TPM 
    

PRODUCT SAMPLES 
It will be necessary for you to supply product at two times during the processing of your order. 
First, 6 samples of each size product listed above will be required for engineering evaluation, 
design work and order entry.   We also need a 6’ long sample of each lidding film required. 
 

About 2-weeks prior to testing, we will require a quantity of each product (typically 5 minutes 
running time worth of product) along with a roll of lidding film for each width tested.  AmeriPak 
is not responsible for delays in shipment due to a lack of sample product, testing product or 
lidding materials. 
 

LIDDING MATERIAL 
Lidding material used to seal filled trays is: To be determined by customer. 

 

OPERATING SPEED 

The above noted speed(s) are the target speeds for the application. The speed at which 
satisfactory seals can be obtained can only be determined after testing and evaluation. 

 

PRODUCT FEEDING 
The customer will be responsible for feeding trays and product in an accurate and consistent 
manner. 
 

PRODUCT DISCHARGE 
The customer will be responsible for handling the product after being discharged. 

 
GUARDING 

The guarding of the tray sealer has been arranged for maximum operator safety and includes 
electrically interlocked guards with electrical safety circuits to automatically stop the equipment under 
unsafe conditions.  All guarding not equipped with electrical interlocks will require tools to remove. 

 
364 Valley Rd, Unit 100, Warrington, PA  18976  

Phone: 215-792-7272       Fax: 215-488-9713 
                                 E-Mail:  sales@ameripak.com 

 

RFP# 2020-06-1334 

 

 
June 29, 2020 

 AMERIPAK 
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MACHINE MANUAL 
Two copies of the machine manuals are provided on two USB thumb drives.  The manual has 
sections for operation, setting, maintenance, lubrication, part identification, electrical diagram and a 
trouble-shooting guide. 
 

ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 

This tray sealer will be arranged to receive your electrical supply of 208v, 1 phase, 60 hertz, 20-amps 
with electrical ground and includes a 20-foot long electrical cord.  The electrical cabinet and controls 
are designed to meet N.E.M.A. 1 electrical standards.  

 
OTHER UTILITY REQUIREMENTS 

Compressed air: 10cfm @ 80 PSI 

 
MACHINE SPECIFICATIONS FOR YOUR APPLICATION 

1. 22 Foot overall length frame constructed of stainless steel and aluminum.  
2. Open plating of 14 feet, 7-1/2 inches. Trays to be run in two lanes of trays. 
3. Teflon coated heated seal drum to be open and close automatically. Requires 1.0 cfm of clean 
 dry compressed air @90psi. 
4. Tray/plate carriers made of 3/4” think anodized aluminum. 
5. One set of custom dual lane seal pockets/plates to accommodate 6.5” X 5” trays (replaceable T 
 gaskets to be made from food grade silicon) 
6. Film holder / dual lane, width to accommodate 10-1/2” wide film.  
7. Stainless steel construction. 
8. Automatic integrated dual lane tray placer/denester for 6.5” X 5” trays, ovenable pulp or 
 ovenable CPET (requires customer to supply 10 cfm of clean dry compressed air @90psi) 
9. Dual lane magazine for tray placer/denester. 
10. Lifting rails to remove filled trays from sealer.  
11. Machine supported on four 5” locking casters for portability with a working height range 34" to 
 38". 
12. Machine controls located above working area within a stainless steel electrical housing. 
13. Variable speed 1/3 HP AC wash down drive motor. Speed range up to 40 cycles per minute. 
14. A Machine-driven overload device is included.  
15. ability to use water to wash down from tray carriers down to the floor.  
16. 208 v, 1 phase, 60 HRZ, 20A with electrical ground and includes a 20 foot long electric cord. 
 Electric to meet N.E.M.A. 1 electrical standards.  
17. Ability to change from one tray size to another when needed in 30 minutes or less, without tools. 
18. Spare part kit consisting of items listed on attachment – “spare parts”. 
19.  Two copies of the machine manuals are provided on two USB thumb drives.  The manual has 
 sections for operation, setting, maintenance, lubrication, part identification, electrical diagram 
 and a trouble-shooting guide. 
20. Price includes delivery and installation. Price also includes 2 days of onsite training by a factory 
 technician. 

 

 PRICE OF ABOVE MACHINE, f.o.b. delivered to New Haven CT.  

                                                                              BOE Central Kitchen  $117,069.39 

  OTHER SUGGESTED OPTIONS: 

 1.   Supply 48” diameter lazy susan turntable. $     4,600.00 
  

TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE            $________ 
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PAYMENT TERMS 

An initial payment of 50% of the total contract price with the signed contract, an additional 40% due 
prior to shipment, balance net 30 days after shipment not relating to machine installation.  Payment 
terms are subject to credit approval.  Send Purchase Order, signed contract, deposit check, sample 
product and film to AmeriPak, 364 Valley Rd., Unit 100, Warrington, PA  18976, referencing this 
proposal number on your Purchase Order.  Our fax is 215-488-9713. 
 
NOTE:  Price is valid for 120 days from date of proposal.  Price is f.o.b. delivered to New Haven 
BOE Central Kitchen and does not include applicable sales and use taxes.  Delinquent 
accounts will be charged interest on any unpaid balance at the rate of one and one-half 
percent per month (1-1/2%). 

 
SHIP DATE 

We estimate our ship date to be 12 to 14 weeks from date of receipt of your formal order and signed 
original of this proposal.  To enter your order, we require all items noted in PAYMENT TERMS above.  
Our estimated ship date is based on current production schedules and is subject to change at time 
order is placed. 
 

TRAINING 
Customer training is conducted free-of-charge at AmeriPak’s factory as part of the machine 
acceptance test. 2 Days of additional training is also included at the customer’s location by AmeriPak 
Factory Service Technicians  

 
CUSTOMER’S RESPONSIBILITY 
 
✓ Sign off and release machine for shipping after factory acceptance test at manufactures facility. 

✓ Arrange for safe unloading of the shipment once it arrives at your location. 

✓ Check for damage to the shipment upon arrival and report any damage to the carrier.  

✓ Uncrate and locate equipment prior to start-up 

✓ Provide and connect all utilities to the equipment at the desired location 

✓ Provide mechanical and electrical assistance to the installing technician 

 

WARRANTY 

The warranty described herein shall be IN LIEU OF any other warranty, expressed or implied, 
including but not limited to, any implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or fitness for a particular 
purpose. 
 
1. Goods not manufactured by the SELLER CARRY ONLY THE MANUFACTURER’S 

WARRANTY. 
 
2. Seller assumes no responsibility for the quality of performance of wrapping materials, bags, 

containers, labels, glues, or other materials purchased from others for use with SELLER’S 
goods. 
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3. The machinery manufactured by AmeriPak is warranted to be free from defects in material and 
workmanship for a period of 12 months from the date the equipment is shipped.  All parts 
proving defective during this period, based on AmeriPak’s examination, will be repaired or 
replaced free of charge within a reasonable time.  This warranty shall not apply if the equipment 
has not been operated and maintained in accordance with AmeriPak’s written instructions 
applicable to such equipment.  Such warranty does not apply to wearable or disposable items 
such as but not limited to heating elements, cutting knives and brake/clutch surfaces. 

 
LIMITATION OF WARRANTY 

BUYER agrees that in no event shall the SELLER have any liability for direct damages in excess of 
the contract price of the goods in respect of which claim is made, and BUYER further agrees that in 
no event shall SELLER have any liability for loss of use, loss of profits or for any indirect, incidental or 
consequential damages of any kind. 
 

CANCELLATION 
BUYER may cancel all or any of the goods by written notice to the SELLER 60 days prior to the 
acknowledged shipping date.  On receipt of cancellation notice, all work on the goods cancelled will 
be stopped as promptly as reasonably possible.  BUYER agrees to pay to SELLER contract prices for 
complete goods and SELLER’S full costs (including burden and overhead) plus twenty percent (20%) 
for incomplete goods.  SELLER has the right to complete and ship goods cancelled less than sixty 
(60) days prior to the acknowledged shipping date. 
 

TITLE – RISK OF LOSS – INSURANCE – ASSIGNMENT 
Delivery of the goods, f.o.b. SELLER’S plant, to a carrier or BUYER shall constitute transfer of risk of 
loss.  Title to the goods shall remain with SELLER as a named loss payee until the full purchase price 
is paid.  Neither BUYER nor SELLER shall assign this contract without prior written consent of the 
other. 
 

COMPLETE CONTRACT 

This contract is the final, complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between BUYER and 
SELLER.  No terms, conditions, understandings, usage of the trade, courses or dealing, or 
agreements purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this contract shall be binding unless 
and until hereinafter made in writing and signed by BUYER and SELLER.  The validity, interpretation 
and performance of this contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
 

FOR                 AMERIPAK                                   BUYER’S ACCEPTANCE 

            
By: Jim O’Shea                                                                 By: ____________________________ 
 
 
Date: June 29, 2020                                                         Date:  __________________________ 





Responses Oliver Packaging and Equipment
Success: All data is valid!

Numeric

Status # Per specification Item Specification Quantity 
Required Unit Measure Unit Price Total Cost

Success: All values provided #0-1
Tray Sealer school meal 

packaging equipment system

The City of New Haven, 
Board of Education Food 

Service (BOE) is soliciting a 
Request for Proposal for a 
Tray Sealer school meal 

packaging equipment system 
to produce up to 4800 meals 

per hour. The machine should 
have the ability to be used for 

hot meals and cold pack 
meals utilizing a heated drum 
style sealer ore heated plate 

style sealer.

1 EA $ 145,924.00 $ 145,924.00 













Part # Description Quantity
70855 Blade Cutter 6" Long 4
5725-9737 Fuse-600V 25 A Buss #Lpj-25Sp 2
5725-9960 Fuse-5 X 20 Mm 250V 1A 2
5757-9385 Switch-Safety, Coded-Magnet 1
70828 Sleeve 12"Long Rubber Covered 1

Spare Parts List
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